From: Simon Davis

Sent: 01 April 2025 11:12

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: *EXTERNALFW: AL/143/24/RES - Woodgate Phase 1 - Ecology and landscaping

Planning Correspondence

From: Simon Davis

Sent: 01 April 2025 11:11

To: 'Robert Collett' N

Cc: Clare Whitehead R D id Jobbins [N
Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL:FW: AL/143/24/RES - Woodgate Phase 1 - Ecology and landscaping

Dear Rob,

The plans were changed on the website and the consultations sent out on Wednesday last week, so it is a bit early to be expecting responses. | will need to
review the changes but, assuming all is well, | will be aiming to take the report to our May 8" Ctte and I'll be writing the report up 14/15 April.

Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

Www. arun. gov.uk
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From: Robert Collet+ |

Sent: 01 April 2025 10:44
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>

Cc: Clare Whitehead I »-id Jobbins |

Subject: Re: *EXTERNAL:FW: AL/143/24/RES - Woodgate Phase 1 - Ecology and landscaping

CAUTHGN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure
the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

Hi Simon
| hope you are well.

| just thought that | would drop you a quick email following submission of the amended plans and information to see if you have had chance to review and if you are
happy with the changes made. | have noted from your website that there haven’t been any consultation responses yet.

| am also keen to understand any likely Committee dates, | have noted that the next Committee is on 8" May.
| look forward to hearing from you and to discussing this further, but any queries then please let me know.
Thanks

Rob
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